

Nauman Asghar

Pakistan



nomi.cool420@gmail.com



[linkedin.com/in/naumanasghar](https://www.linkedin.com/in/naumanasghar)

Summary

I am a Professionally trained expert in the eCommerce field Specialize in Amazon Virtual Assistant services and e-commerce cms development WordPress/woo-commerce, Shopify, big commerce, magneto, and other companies services like Etsy and eBay.

Things I am confident in are the following.!

#Amazon Virtual Assistant, Product Hunting, product sourcing. Amazon seller account management.

#eCommerce expert

#Dropshipping

#Shopify, Bigcommerce, woo-commerce, and other cms eCommerce development.

#Etsy Store Management and handling

eBay Store Management and handling

Product Listing eBay, Shopify || E-Commerce Product Posting with HTML Code

AS AN E-COMMERCE SPECIALISTS:

Private Label Sourcing

Set-up, Launch & Maintain your Amazon, eBay, and Shopify, Storefronts.

Find our Competitors Best-Selling Products

To look for the Manufacturers / Name Brand Owners

To find the Authorized Wholesalers / Distributors in the US, CA, UK, EUR, China, and other countries.

Product listing on Amazon, eBay, and Shopify

Order Fulfillment Management

Seller Central Management

Optimize product listings

Manage & maintain product inventories,

Keeping tracks of Replenish able Products

Purchasing Management and Replenishment

Adding custom SKUs

Inventory Management/shipping and delivery

My first priority is=) Quality| Accuracy| Honesty| Satisfaction| Hard Working| Deadline.

My objective is to offer high-quality service to clients before the specified time period by sharing my knowledge and directing my skills. I like to perform my duty with high attention and utmost concentration until the works are completed. I do appreciate walking in the area of a new subject.

I am highly interested in long-term projects and there is no limitation of time. I can perform duty on weekends as well.

I like to provide all kinds of benefits for my client by providing quality work.

Regards

Nauman Asghar.

Experience



Director

EXXA Digital - Amazon Virtual Assistant Services & eCommerce solutions

Jan 2019 - Present (2 years 2 months +)

Seeking challenging tasks in the field of Ecommerce, Amazon Virtual Assistant, Etsy, eBay, Shopify woocommerce and other Customer-Related Services that showcase my skills and capabilities in this area of expertise and to create a wonderful working relationship with different Upwork Clients.



Ecommerce Developer

Fiverr

Mar 2017 - Present (4 years +)

eCommerce development

WordPress/woocommerce

Shopify

Bigcommerce

Wix



Virtual Assistant

Upwork

Feb 2020 - Present (1 year 1 month +)

Virtual Assistant for Amazon

Product Hunting

Product listing

Product Sourcing

Amazon full launch

Amazon Listing optimization



Developer

Upwork

Jan 2018 - Present (3 years 2 months +)

Shopify

WordPress/Woocommerce Developer

eCommerce Application developer eg Android & IOS

Education



The Institute of chartered Accountant of Pakistan

CA Inter, Accountancy

2013 - 2020

I am under Graduation there.



Kasa School of Accountancy

Chartered Accountant, Accounting

2014 - 2015

CA

Licenses & Certifications



Master Key of Company - CEO

Skills

eBay • Virtual Assistance • Shopify • Amazon Virtual Assistant